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Virgil Chaves Land Surveying
312 Georgia Sireet

Vallgjo, California 94590

(707) 553-2476

Frank Goldman
Geosolv, Inc.
643 Oregon Street
Sonoma, Ca, 94576

Subject: Underground Tank Survey
3815 Broadway
Qakland, Ca.

Dear Frank:

April 17, 1997
Project No. 1420-05

This is to confirm that we have proceeded at your request
with the tank survey at the abaove referenced site. The
survey was performed on April 14, 195%7. Measurements were
taken as per your directions. Elevations are shown in the
table below. The benchmark for the survey was a USGS bronze
disk located near the north end of the curb return at the
northwest corner of 38th Street and Broadway.

Berichmark Elev. = 85.41' USGS Datum (NAVD 29).

STATION No. RIM Elevation
Tank = 1 ar.82-’
Tank - 2 82.39'
Tank - 3 82.63°
Tank - 4 22,08"
Tank = § 81.94"
Tank - S& 81.49'
Tank - &6 81,85

Sincerely,
Do o7
Virgil D.”Chavez, PLS 63.3
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Note: The UST locations were located by \ ?{\
Virgil Chavez Land Surveying of Vallejo and W\ ¢
the pipe locating was performed by Subfronic A
Corporation. The pipe locating was based on

the cerified land survey and field tope measure-

ments. The arentation of the stormdrain is comrect;

however, the location will have to be re-verified in

the field. The property line along 38th Street will also

have to be reconfimed In the field: UST location -5

may actually be the fill port for that tank instead of the

the UST riser, Each UST location is based on the location
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